Chris Baker

\

From: POLICE Technology eXchange <POLICETechnologyExchange@bobitevents.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Jschlitler@needhamma.gov

Subject:

Deadline extended: apply by November 8th

El

You're invited to Scottsdale this December for PTX!

We've extended the deadline for delegate applications! POLICE Technology
eXchange brings together senior-level IT, Communications and Technology decision-
makers face-to-face with law enforcement technology suppliers. This networking
opportunity is at no cost* to qualified police agency buyers of IT and other technology.

Hurry and apply today because the NEW application deadline is this Friday, November
8th!

Event Dates:
December 9-11, 2019

Apply Now to Participate

At the exchange, you'll have one-on-one meetings with leading industry suppliers to talk
about ideas, share challenges, and learn best practices. You'll also explore:

EL; EF: ET:

Drones Hybrid Patrol Vehicles

Facial Recognition

Al & Virtuai/Augmented Reality
e-Citation
Mobile Data Terminals/Rugged Laptops &

Data/information Sharing
Cloud-Based Technoiogy
Crime Analysis



Tablets Interoperability

ALPR/LPR Vehicie Armoring
Gunshot Detection Systems Video Storage/Analysis
Intelligence-Led Policing Smariphones
Mobile/Rugged Technology Broadband

Investigative Software

To participate, complete the application.

For more information please visit www. PoliceTechnologyeXchange.com or call (800) 576-

8788, 9:00am-5:00pm PST

Brought to you by

ET

Stay Connected to POLICE and Sign Up —

You are currently stbscribad ag Jschlittler@needhamma.gov. Manage your emgil
prefgrences.

Bobit Business Media is lccated at 2520 Chaltenger Eireat, Torrance CA 80503

Contact Us Privagv Policy Unsubscribe



Chris Baker

From: Police Technology eXchange <PoliceTechnologyExchange@bobitevents.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 6:17 PM

To: jschlittler@needhamma.gov

Subject: Sourcing Technology? Do it on OUR dime,

EF

Will you be joining us at PTX?

POLICE Technology eXchange brings together senior-level IT, Communications and
Technology decision-makers face-to-face with law enforcement technology
suppliers. This networking opportunity is at no cost* to quaiified police agency buyers of
IT and other technology.

Hurry and apply today because the application deadline is this Friday, November 1st!

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

=3 =4 &L

Drones Hybrid Patrol Vehicles Facial Recognition
Al & Virtual/Augmented Reality Data/Information Sharing
e-Citation Cloud-Based Technology
Mobile Data Terminals/Rugged Laptops & Crime Analysis

Tablets Interoperability



ALPR/LPR Vehicle Armoring

Gunshot Detection Systems Video Storage/Analysis
Intelligence-Led Policing Smartphones
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

&

Stay Connected to POLICE and Sign Up —

You are currently subscribed as jscklittler@needhamma.goyv. Manage your amai]
preferences.

Boblt Business Med!a is icceted at 3520 Cnallangar Street, Torrance CA 80503

“ontact Us Erivacy Policy Unsubscribe



Chris Baker

—k

From: PoliceOne Product Alert <ProductAlerts@policeone.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2018 12:27 PM

To; Ischlitiler@needhamma.gov

Subject: Does Your Agency Need Facial Examination Training?

Having trouble viewing this email? View [t In vour browsar,

C =

Improving the Skill Set of the Analyst

Ideal Innovations, Inc. () is a leader in the Facial Identification discipline to include
training, facial examination, facial recognition, policy, and strategic communication. The
I Face Center of Excellence (FaCE) offers several different Face training courses for
beginners, experienced examiners, administrators, and police chiefs.

Learn more about Facial Examination Training by visiting www.idealinnovations.com or

WATCH VIDEO
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Attending IACP 20197 Be sure to stop by our booth # [x] = T
1465 and talk with retired officer Steve Johnson or
schedule a meeting with Steve at the show.

SCHEDULE AN IACP MEETING

It you do not wish to receive future PoiiceOne Product Aleris, please Lnsybscribe.
To change your emall address, update your profile. © 2018: PoliceOne.com, All Rights Resarved.
200 Green Stroet, 2nd Fioor, San Francisco, CA 84111




Chris Baker

From: POLICE Technology eXchange <POLICETechnologyExchange@bobitevents.coms
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Jschlittler@needhamma.gov

Subject: There's still time to throw your hat in the ring

Ef

Meet With Law Enforcement Technology Leaders at PTX
Taking place December 9-11, 2018, POLICE Technology eXchange, (PTX) brings

together senior-level IT, Communications and Technology decision-makers face-to-face
with leading law enforcement technology suppliers. This intimate networking

opportunity is at no cost* to police agencies for gualified police agency buyers of
IT and other technology.

A few of the technologies you can experience and discuss during one-on-one meetings
with leading industry suppliers include:

E EF: ET

Drones Hybrid Patro! Vehicles Facial Recognition
Al & Virtual/Augmented Reality Data/information Sharing
e-Citation Cloud-Based Technology
Mobile Data Terminals/Rugged Laptops & Crime Analysis
Tablets Interoperability -
ALPR/LPR Vehicle Armoring
Gunshot Detection Systems Video Storage/Analysis
Intelligence-Led Policing Smartphones
Mobile/Rugged Technology Broadband

Investigative Softwars



At PTX you'll uncover the latest technologies and have an opportunity for peer-to-peer
nefworking acfivities such as: sharing challenges, discussing ideas, and learning best

practices from each other. But, first you must complete the application to participate,

Apply Now to Participate

For more information please visit www.POLICETechnologyeXchange.com or
call (800) 576-8788, 9:00am-5:00pm PST

Brought to you by

%

Stay Connected to POLICE and Sign Up —

You are currently subscribed as jschlittler@needhamma gov. Msanage ysur email

preierences

Bobit Business Media is located at 3520 Challengei Strast, Torrance CA 90503

Conjact Us Erivacy Policy Unstibeeribe



Chris Baker
“

From: Government Technology <eventreg@govtech.com>

Sant: Friday, August 2, 2019 12:03 PM

To: John Schiittler

Subject: Turn your public safety data into actionable insights — here's how
Dear John,

Most public safety organizations are overwheimed with data from multiple systems. Whether it’s from computer-aided
dispatch, video surveiliance, automatic license plate readers, gunshot detection or facial recognition systems, all that

data doesn’t do much good until you can put it to work to better protect public safety.

Join us for a webinar on August 14 at 11:00am PT/2:00pm ET to hear how a Strategic Decision Support Center can

aggregate and analyze data from multiple systems to facllitate faster decision-making and ultimately help reduce crime.
And it’s easier and less expensive than you might think. Plus, hear Jonathan Lewin, chief of the Chicago Police
Department’s Bureau of Technical Services, discuss how that city implemented a Strategic Decision Support Center and

reduced overall violent crime by 24 percent and shootings by 70 percent.

Join us to hear:

* How a Strategic Decision Support Center can help public safety responders share information with fleld
personnel instantly to enable them to work more effectively and safely.
* How a Strategic Decision Support Center can provide public safety agencies a better way to use existing

intelligence scattered across multiple departments.
e How to start integrating your data today.

Featured Speakers:

» Jonathan Lewin, Chief, Bureau of Technical Services, Chicago Police Department
« Bob Carter, Business Development Manager for Smarter and Safer Cities, Genetec
e Otto Doll - Moderator, Senior Feliow, Center for Digital Government

Registration is complimentary, and the first 60 people to view the webinar will receive a $10 Amazon gift card - you
must be a government employee and must stay logged on for the entire duration in order to qualify for the gift

card. Register now!

Please feel free to share this information with any colleagues you feel would be interested in learning more, and do let
me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,

Olivia Gratton
Registration Coordinator
Emergency Management

ogratton@emergencymgmt.com



10



Chris Baker

From: PoliceGrantsHelp Member Update <memberupdates@policegrantshelp.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Jjschlittler@needhamma.gov

Subject: Introducing new sponsors to the PoliceGrantsHelp Program

August 1, 2019 | View as webpage

1] { Ask a Grant Expert

I]Welcome Sponsors!

PoliceGrantsHelp would like to welcome the following Corporate Sponsors to our grant assistance
program. Without thelr support we would be unable to provide the free research and consulting
services through our program. Be sure to check them out and if interested select the Get Assistance

for more information on grants that will fund these products.

EJ;

E Leonardo/ELSAG, through its U.S. subsidiary Selex ES Inc., is a
leader in automatic license plate recognition hardware and software
with its ELSAG ALPR product portfolio. The company delivers
robust solutions for the pressing needs of Law Enforcement,
Homeland Security, Government Agencies, and Commercial and

Industrial operators.
5§
2§

=] g Leica Géosystéms is the industry leader in 3D measurement and
information technologies. The innovative solutions and services

from Leica Geosystems empower public safety professionals to
plan and execute operations with a high level of confidence in

accuracy, productivity and quality.

[x]
[x] g
[ i A leader in image analytics for the public safety market, Vigilant
provides license plate recognition (LPR), facial recognition and
ballistic analysis to deliver intelligence to agencies across the

lobe.

. .

EF:

11



E Tyler Technologies is a leading provider of end-to-end information
management solutions and services for local govermments. Tyler
partners with clients to empower the public sector — cities,
counties, schools and other government entities — to become more
efficient, more accessible and more responsive to the needs of their
constituents.

5

Featured PoliceGrantsHelp Sponsors

Ei heeOne does not send unsoticited messages. You are
e-r-ai\.mg thiz emal! recause you have signed up for
' Eoluetni: and subschized ta this newsletter. Click here to

unsubscribe. Vi-il our Customer Support page tc report any
probiems or subscribe to our other newsletters.
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Chris Baker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PoliceGrantsHelp Member Update <memberupdates@policegrantshelp.com>
Thursday, August 1, 2019 1:00 PM

Ischlittler@needhamma.gov
Introducing new sponsors to the PoliceGrantsHelp Program

August 1,2019 | View as webpage

[ £ Ask a Grant Expert

I}!"Jelcome Sponsors!

PoliceGrantsHelp would like to welcome the following Corporate Sponsors to our grant assistance
program. Without their support we would be unable to provide the free research and consulting
services through our program. Be sure to check them out and if interested select the Get Assistance
for more information on grants that will fund these products.

]

El;

Leonardo/ELSAG, through its U.S. subsidiary Selex ES Inc., is a
leader in automatic license plate recognition hardware and software
with its ELSAG ALPR product portfolio. The company delivers
robust solutions for the pressing nesds of Law Enforcement,
Homeland Security, Government Agencies, and Commercial and

Industrial operators.

5] .

Leica Geosystems is the industry leader in 3D measurement and
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

E

B

A leader in image analytics for the public safety market, Vigilant

provides license plate recognition (LPR), facial recognition and

ballistic analysis to deliver intelligence to agencies across the
lobe,

El
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E Tyler Technologies is a leading provider of end-to-end information
management solutions and services for local governments. Tyler
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

E oes not send unsclicired messages, You are
ving this email because you have signed up for
‘ Pollce nd sub J to s newsletter. Click here to

unsubscribe. Customer Support pags fo report any
5 subscrlbe to our other newsletters.
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Chris Baker

H‘

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fal

Retailers Association of MA <ashea@retailersma.org>
Monday, June 17, 2019 12:40 PM
obrienjr@needhamma.gov

RAM LP Committee Meeting Reminder

T

L

RAM LP QUARTERLY MEETING RERINDER
The next RAM LP Committee quarterly meeting will be held on
Tuesday, June 25, 2019 from 8 am to 4 pm.

Wegman's, 53 Third Ave, Burlington, MA

Meeting Agenda:

8:00am-8:30am
Breakfast/refreshments/networking/Intro (Jason Adams)

8:30am - 9:30am
Retail and Police Partnerships, Workplace Violence & Mental Health, Detective

Tigges and Burlington Police Clinical Social Worker Karen Dirienzo

9:30am — 10:30am
Facial Recognition & Demo, Brian Krause (AnyVision)

15



10:30am — 11:00am
NEORCA, Blitz Recap & Intel Sharing, Ken Spurling

11:30am - 12pm
Open Discussion, Jason Adams

Anyone interested in attending may RSVP to info@retailersma.org.
Thanks!

On Behalf of the RAM LP Board:

Jason Adams, Apple

Matt Taylor, Walgreens

Alisha Le, Wegman's

Kevin Foote, Staples

Greg LaPre, New England Loss Prevention Advisory Goup
Ken Spurling, Sephora

Ryan Kearney, RAM

Andi Shea, RAM

T R ———

Copyright @ 2019 Rutaitars Association of Massochuselis, All rights reserved.
You are racelving thle email because you have patticipated In activities of the RAM Loss Pravention Cummittes,

Gur mailing address is:
Hetailers Aszocizhion of Maszachusetts
18 Tremoni Straz?

Suite 810
Hastan, MA O2108

Add ys to your address book
ungubscrbe from this llsf update subscrivtion preferences
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Chris Baker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Abby Strong <extreme.networks@extremenetworks.com>
Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:33 AM

cbaker@needhamma.gov
Amazing things are possible with the right combination of Elements

I= Extreme

Hi Chris,

TV and movies would have you believe the future is years from now and it
includes robot butlers, flying cars, and automated everything. But we're here to
tell you the future is now and it's more useful — and more human — than we

imagined.

From tech that enables personalized shopping experiences to facial
recognition software that notifies schools when a stranger is on campus,
Extreme Networks is powering next generation networks that connect humans

to technology.

Last night, at Extreme Connect 2019, we unveiled Extreme Elements™ — a
combination of software, hardware and services that can be mixed and
matched to create customized solutions for digital enterprises to elevate

end-user experiences. ’

Please join Dan Dulac, Extreme’s VP of Solution Strategy, and me, for a
webinar at 1pm ET to learn how Extreme delivers the right elements to build

these next generation autonomous networks.

Register now to be among the first to learn about the next major
transformation in networking technology.

Real tech. Really human.

Thanks,

17



Abby Strong
VP, Product Marketing
Extreme Networks

5 2018 Extreme Natworks, I,

Extreme Networks, inc:, 5480 Via Del Oro, San Jose, CA 85119

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, click on the following link: Unsubscribe

18



Chris Baker
R

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abced 11 09e@needhamma.gov on behalf
of Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:09 PM

To: wdslowe@needhamma.gov

Subject: Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management
Tips, Al 8 Axon

Attachments: Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management
Tips, Al & Axtn

Sender: donotreply@contact.axon.com
Subject: Impacts of 56, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management Tips, Al & Axon

Message-id: <f5c46576-941b—4c76-8661-fe868391e2a2@dﬁulsiﬂmtalsg.xt.locab
Recipient: wdslowe@needhamma.gov

19



Chris Baker

From: Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:09 PM

To: wdslowe@needhamma.gov

Subject: Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management
Tips, Al & Axon

AXON JOURNAL

FEBRUARY 2018

This issue of the Axon lournal features articles by some of our most exciting
Accelerate 2019 speakers. Over the coming months we'll be sharing more content
from our speakers — giving you a little taste of the information and thought
leadership that will be In abundance at the conference.

5t

THREE MAJOR
IMPACTS OF 5G ON
IN-CAR VIDEO

in ..'. He cummumcatluns industry with

,.k‘ g speeds and experience. This
11"r

;:Eﬁ




means incredibly fast upload and download speeds
with incredibly low latency — which will be fantastic
for consumers who want faster accessibility to high
quahty prctures videos, games, etc. But what does
| this mean for Iaw enforcement? How will 5G

i |maact your dﬂy—gu day operatlons? When thinking

. 3bo ‘i ’"-" 2
s N h it

OFFICER SUICIDE -
UNITING A HOUSE
DIVIDED

Every single police officer has different life
experiences, different coping skills, different
biological make-ups. They'll also have completely
different experiences on the job. So, they're all
going to react differently. Some will be fine and
might get through it no problem, no questions
asked. Others are going to need help. They'll need

2



an external factor to help get through it. When it
comes to officer suicide, here's what we need to
do.

LEARN MORE

13 FOCUS AREAS
F.R MUELLENNIAL
POLICE RECRUITING

r?crulltmg and retaining
‘officers has become
me ﬂtél task for departments.
ferent fmrces at work




THREEUSIMPLE DEVICE
MANAGEMENT TIPS TO

cant q,ynts Df time out of
i L I'l;:"_

R ¢

W R L y_.




ks Herewe try toaﬁEdlﬁght on another dimension of
the face recognition discussion that often gets

Uverloc}ked JFaﬁe rac;ogn:tion is a broad term that




Chris Baker
—mh

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced 1109e@needhamma.gov on behalf
of Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:06 PM

To: rvspringer@needhamma.gov

Subject: Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management
Tips, Al 8& Axon -

Attachments; Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management
Tips, Al & Axon

Sender: donotreply@contact.axon.com

Subject: Impacts of 5G, Addressing Officer Suicide, Recruiting Millennials, Device Management Tips, Al & Axon
Message-Id: <bcfla150-2aa8-4e57-be74-58a6c8286d99@dfwls10mtal63.xt.local>

Recipient: rvspringer@needhamma.gov
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Chris Baker
EE——

IR e ——. = e R s |
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

This issue of the Axon Journal features articles by some of our most exciting
Accelerate 2019 speakers. Over the coming months we'll be sharing more content
from our speakers - giving you a littie taste of the information and thought
leadership that will be in abundance at the conference.

ET;




Lvery single palice cfficer has different life
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
m________

MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@needhamma.gov on behalf

From:
of Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:06 PM

To: rforbes@needhamma.gov

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

Message-ld: <3d78a44f-c1ca-43dd-8b83-6b62b1eb6931@dfwls10mtal59.xt.local>
Recipient: rforbes@needhamma.gov
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Chris Baker
B G TN I L N - F R T S S T e ——— e = )

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
from our speakers —giving you a little taste of the information and thought
leadership that will be in abundance at the confarence.
ET:
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
h

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce4 1109e@needhamma.gov on behalf
of Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:03 PM

To: mforbes@needhamma.gov

Subject: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video

Attachments: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video

Sender: donotreply@contact.axon.com
Subject: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video
Message-Id: <067fb21c-bfea-4db4-ab4d-aa4579553738 @dfw1s10mtal59.xt.local>

Recipient: mforbes@needhamma.gov
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Chris I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

C

B - B Smabl Sl e

Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>
Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:03 PM
mforbes@needhamma.gov

3 Major impacts of 5G en In-Car Video

AXON JOURNAL

FEBRUARY 2018

This issue of the Axon Journal features articles by some of our most exciting
Accelerate 2019 speakers. Over the com'ng months we'll be sharing more content
from our speakers — giving you a little taste of the information and thought
leadership that will be in abundance at the conference.
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Chris Baker

MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@needhamma.gov on behalf

From:
of Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:07 PM

To: jschlitler@needhamma.gov

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

Massage-ld: <87d628bc-b5f0-435f-97a7-e53dadddabSb@dfwls10mtal63.xt.local>
Recipient: jschlittler@needhamma.gov



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

This Issue of the Axon Journal features articles by some of our most exciting
Accelerate 2019 speakers. Over the coming months we'll be sharing more content
from our speakers — giving you a little taste of the Information and thought
leadership that will be in abundance at the conference.
T

THREE MAJOR
IMPACTS OF 5G ON
IN-CAR VIDEO

Right now, 5G technology is dominating the
conversation in the communications industry with
claims of “wire-like” speeds and experience. This




means incredibly fast upload and download speeds
with incredibly low latency — which will be fantastic
for consumers who want faster accessibility to high
quality pictures, videos, games, etc. But what does
this mean for law enforcement? How will 5G
impact your day-to-day operations? When thinking

about in-car video systems, there will be no less
than three areas of significant impact.

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
FOR MILLENNIAL
POLICE RECRUITING

It's no secret that recruiting and retaining
millennial aged police officers has become
something of a monumental task for departments.
There are a lot of different forces at work
contributing to this problem — some more obvious
than others. In this post, Dr. Jim DeLung covers his

research-backed 13 key focus areas.

LEARN MORE




THREE SIMPLE DEVICE
MANAGEMENT TIPS TO
SAVE YOU HOURS

Think of all the things you would like to accomplish
at work but just can seem to find the time to do.
Here are the top three ways you can get the most
value and save significant amounts of time out of

your Axon devices.

LEARN MORE

Al, FACIAL
RECOGNITION, AND

AXON.




Here we try to shed light on another dimension of
the face recognition discussion that often gets
overlooked. Face recognition is a broad term that
lumps together a collection of technologies. This
generalization can make conversations around the
subject confusing. Below is an attempt to break
down the components under the hood of what is
referred to as facial/face recognition.

LEARN MORE
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Chris Baker

From:
Sant;
To:
Subject:

Axon <donotreply@contact.axon.com>
Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:03 PM
cbaker@needhamma.gov

3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video

AXON JOURNAL

FEBRUARY 2018

This Issue of the Axon Journal features articles by some of our most exciting
Accelerate 2019 speakers. Over the coming months we'il be sharing more content
from our speakers ~ giving you a little taste of the information and thought
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
To: cbaker@needhamma.gov
Subject: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Videc
Attachments: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video

Sender: donotreply@contact.axon.com
Subject: 3 Major Impacts of 5G on In-Car Video
Message-ld: <6beeOdfb-e364-453bh-97ac-5be540b7ce6f@dfwlsl0Omtal6l.xt.locai>

Recipient: chaker@needhamma.gov



Chris Baker
h

From: Jaremy Savage <jaremy.savage@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 3:06 PM

To: obrienjr@needhamma.gov

Subject: Vigilant Solutions - Tech Talk - Let Me Sign You Today
Attachments: Babson_College_Vigilant_Tech_Talk_Flyer.pdf

Just wanted to see if | could sign you up to attend this Tech Talk at Babson College.

Tuesday, July 30th, 2019

Just reply with YES, and | will get your name on the list.

JAREMY SAVAGE
Inside Sales Representative

Vigilant Solutions

[ 2
e: Jaremy.savage@vigilantsolutions.com

e

To sign up for “Training Webinars”, please go to: hitps://vslea.org/
% ;

At Motorola Solutions and our subsidiaries, your privacy is important to us. That is why we have taken
appropriate measures to ensure the data you provide to us is kept secure. To learm more about how
we process your personal information, how we comply with applicable data protection laws, and care
for the security and privacy of your personal data, please review our Privacy Policy. If you have any
questions related to data protection and compliance with applicable laws, please contact us at

rvacy1@motorolasolutions.com




GiE,

" BE SAFE.
BE SMART.

BE VIGILANT.

Join Vigilant Solutions for a Tech Talk at Babson College on

July 30th from 9:00 AM — 2:00 PM. Learn how to generate DATE

more leads and close more cases with Vigilant's investigative

solutions: license plate recognition {LPR), facial recognition, Tuesday,
LPR-based parking solutions, and campus safety solution. July 30, 2019

Learn from former law enforcement members as they discuss
techniques, policies, and procedures that agencies across the
country are implementing for LPR and facial recognition.

TIME

9:00 AM - 2:00 PM
This is an open forum where questions and conversation are

welcome, Topics will include: cCOST

» Using fixed and mobile LPR to develop investigative Free

leads
» Applications for facial recognition in the investigative
o Utilizing License PI?te Recognition with oth_er license- Babson College (Olin Hall

plate enabled parking technology to result in safer and 23 S

more efficient enforcement. 431 Forest 5,

Babson Park, MA 02457

o Combining License Plate Recognition and Facial
Recognition technologies to better secure campus

locations giving security and first responders CONTACT '
advantages over potential threats or other high risk
and dangerous situations Tim Gover, Officer
IMIRE [0 IGover@wellesleyma.gov
JOIN US o
David Rivera, Vigilant (Trainer)
CLICK HERE TO REGISTER: David.Rivera@viail ions.

FIND ADDITIONAL TRAINING COURSES HERE.



Chris Baker

From: Kathleen Harrington <kathleen.harrington@briefcam.com>

tont: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:09 PM

To: jschlittler@needhamma.gov

Subject: Would You Like to Schedule a Demo Now?
H=

O

Hi John,

We've sent you a couple of emails with information about the benefits of BriefCam's
Video Content Analytics solutions. Everything from Video Synopsis — which allows you

to process and make sense of hours of footage in just minutes — to the benefits of using

facial recognition technology in your investigation practices.

If you are open to learning more about BriefCam's technology suite for law

enforcement, please schedule a demo with our dedicated representative.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

B =] 5 5] EJ



Chris Baker

From: Knightscope, Inc. <contact@knightscope.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:40 AM

To: jkraemer@needhamma.gov

Subject: Knightscope Releases Facial Recognition

ABOVE: Knightscope's All-New 4th Generation K3 Autonomous Security Robot

Preparing for Initial Deployment

THE WAIT IS OVER - FACIAL RECOGNITION IS HERE!I

After some intense development and with the help of one of our incredible
clients, Pechanga Resort Casino in Temecula, California, Knightscope is finally
able to offer facial recognition software utilizing deep learning to detect, analyze
and compare faces on its K1 security robot platform to help enhance Workplace
Violence Prevention (WVP) programs for organizations across the United

States.

We recently announced the beta release of facial recognition at ISC West, the
largest US security event held each spring in Las Vegas. Demonstration of the
new feature helped make this year's event one of the busiest and most
successful trade shows for Knightscope to date. Prospective clients were able
to upload a photo into the Knightscope Security Operations Center (KSOC) and
then watch the K1 detect and report them as they moved about the booth. One
creative individugl even attempted to elude ‘capture’ by donning a pair of dark

sunglasses to no avail.

While facial recognition is largely seen as a tool to protect against known
threats, it is also capable of greeting VIPs with a personal message and
notifying our clients of VIP arrivals on site. It's a great way for businesses to

5



think outside the box to deliver a greater return on their security investment.

4th GENERATION KNIGHTSCOPE K5 ENTERS THE WORKFORCE
it's hard to believe that we started development of the 4th generation K5 over
two years ago. So many lessons learned and so much customer
feedback/input was poured into the all-new machine. Looking back over
internal communications from April 2017, it was interesting to find a note from
one of our lead engineers on the subject: “l am confident that we will be able to
translate the last 4 years of experience into K5v4, ultimately elevating the
Knightscope ADM.”

The first K5v4 deployed this week at an existing client location. In spite of all
the testing and tweaking done at our headquarters in Silicon Valiey, history has
taught us that there is still much to be leamed and done out in the wild before it
is ready for a full release. We will continue to work closely with our client to
ensure that the new addition to their fleet operates and performs as expected,
and soon it will be approved for our very anxious Client Development team to
begin sharing the possibilities in new deployments.

DEMO

Did you know that Knightscope security robots are offered as a service,
including maintenance, software upgrades and 24/7 technical support?
Request a free demo here and see how we can help better secure the places

you visit and work anywhere in the U.S.

NOW OPERATING AUTONOMOUSLY ACROSS 5§ TIME ZONES
With the addition of Puerto Rico at the San Patricio Plaza, Knightscope's
security robots are now operating across 5 time zones fully autonomous 24/7
without human intervention inclusive of autonomous re-charging.

VIDEO: Knightscope CEO interview with Jane King at NASDAQ (7 min)




PRESS RELEASE

Knightscope Announces Facial Recognition

Knightscope Security Robots Rack Up More Crime Fighting Wins
BLOG

Top 5 Mistakes When Hiring Security Robots

Artificial Intelligence: Myths or Facts?

Knightscope's 'Stealth Clients". Household Names for Sure

LEARN MORE

Legal Disclalimer Knightscope and www.kpightscope.com are operated by Knightscope, inc. Investment
opportunities are "private placements”, are subject to long hold periods, are illiquid investments and
investors must be able to afford the loss of their entire principal. There are other risks associated with
investing in Knightscope such as competitive, execution, market accepfance and technology risks. Offers
to buy or self any security can only be made through official offering and subscription documents that
contain important information about risks, fees and expenses. You should conduct your own due diligence
including consultation with a financial advisor, attormney, accountant, or other professional that can help
you fo understand the risks associated with the investment opportunity.

Forward-Looking Statements This release may contain forward-looking statements regarding projected
business performarnice, operating results, financial condition and other aspects of the company, expressed
by such language as “expectod,” “anticipated,” “projected” and “forecasted.” These staternents also
include estimates of the pace of customer adoption of the Company’s products, engineering
developments and prolotype capabilities. Please be advised that such statements are estimales only and
there is no assurance that the results stated or implied by forward-iooking statements will actually be
realized by the company. Forward-jooking statements may be based on management assumptions that
prove to be wrong. The Company's predictions may not be realized for a variely of reasons, including due
to competition, customer sales cycles, and engineering or technical issues, among others. The Company
and its business are subject to substantial risks and potential events beyond its control that would cause



material differenices between predicted resufts and actual resulfs, including the company inctrring
operafing losses and experiencing unexpected material adverse events.

e, Inc. Al nghts reserved.
kKnightscope, Inc
1070 Terra Bella Avenue

Mountain View, CA 94043
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Chris Baker
MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e@needhamma.gov on behalf

From:
of Laura Ownbey <lumen@autopilotmail2.io>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:19 PM
To: John Schilittler
Subject: Revolutionizing Policing
Attachments: Revolutionizing Policing

Sender: lumen@autopilotmail2.io
Subject: Revolutionizing Policing
Message-ld: <ahq_tr_f8944356-8bde-4dc9-be22-149b56d7c055_lumen_laura.ownbey@numerica.us>

Recipient: jschlittler@needhamma.gov



Chris Baker

From: Laura Ownbey <lumen@autopilotmail2.io>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:19 PM

To: John Schlittler

Subject: Revolutionizing Policing

“Lumen has fundamentally changed our Sheriff’s
Office and the way we look at crime. It has driven
our response to crime, revolutionizing the way
we handle day-to-day activities.” -- Sheriff Matt
Lewis,

Mesa County Sheriff’s Office

..“l wanted to tell you that | love Lumen. |'ve
solved my 3rd Hit and Run Crash tonight that had H
been open for a while. | decided to use Lumen
again and BAM!!! The information from my suspect
popped up with a phone number and matching
address. | called her and she admitted to the crash.
| freaking love Lumen... this Lumen is so flipping
awesome!!!” -- Crash Investigator

I What is Lumen?

Enable your team to search all their data sources
and shared information from other departments,
to make connections and solve crimes faster, all

from one place. Including Facial Recognition and
Dynamic Scoring.




Lumen cn Desktop & Mcbile

Your entire team from patrol officers, command
staff, detectives, dispatch, to analysts can all
gain powerful insight from utilizing Lumen's tools
to search data smarter and faster.

ETHEF

Lumen by Numerica Corporation
www.numerica.us/lumen

Unsubscribe



Chris Baker
MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@needhamma.gov on behalf

From:
of Laura Ownbey <lumen®@autopilotmail2.io>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 201¢ 1:15 PM
To: John Schilittler
Subject: Redefining Precision Policing
Attachments: Redefining Precision Policing

Sender: lumen@autopilotmail2.lo

Subject: Redefining Precision Policing
Message-Id: <ahq_tr_7684c496-fd57-4dd7—aad8-c280eb29f7eb_lumen_Iaura.ownbey@numerica.us>

Recipient: jschlittler@needhamma.gov
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Chris Baker

From: Laura Ownbey <lumen@autopilotmail2.i0>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:14 PM
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

“| wanted to tell you that | love Lumen. |I’ve solved
my 3rd Hit and Run Crash tonight that had been
open for a while. | decided to use Lumen again and
BAM!!! The information from my suspect popped up
with a phone number and matching address. |
called her and she admitted to the crash. | freaking
love Lumen... this Lumen is so flipping
awesome!!!” -- Crash Investigator

A A
F o

- Hear More Success Stories

- What is Lumen?

Enable your team to search all their data sources
and shared information from other departments,
to make connections and solve crimes faster, all
from one place. Iincluding Facial Recognition and

Dynamic Scoring.




B i.umen on Desktop & Mobile

Your entire team from Patrol Officers, Command
Staff, Detectives, Dispatch, to Analysts can all
gain powerful insight from utilizing Lumen’s tools
to search data smarter and faster.

ELET

Lumen by Numerica Corporation
www, numerica.us/lumen

Unsubscribe



Chris Baker

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

&I

P1 Investigations Product Alerts <ProductAierts@policeone.com>
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:52 PM

rforbes@needhamma.gov
How a SoCal PD Increased Suspect Identification Rates

Having trouble viewing this email? View It In yvour browser,

Does your team spend thousands of hours sifting
through arrest records?

Then you know this arduous process stalls investigations and drives case
clearance rates down. To assist law enforcement in closing more cases - and
faster too - Veritone created IDentify, an easy-to-use application leveraging facial
recognition technology to help compare suspects in video or photographic
evidence with known offenders in your databases.

Find out how the Anaheim Police Department used IDentify to tap into their arrest
records and identify potential suspects within video evidence, accelerating their
investigations and increasing case close rates.

Access Success Story >

To learn how IDentlfy works or request a demo, go here.

=

Making Al Work for You

If you do not wish to recelve future PoliceOne Product Aleﬁs. please unsybscribe.
To change your email addrees, update your profile. © 2019: PoliceCne.com. All Rights Reservead.
200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Franclsco, CA 84111
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